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PARISH OF HOSPITAL

Hospital Ph,. -- Boundary Surveyor's Sketch
Fap
2 2 \ .
Ospideal, an hospitsl.
HHogpital - Js O'D.
-- Barony Map
Hospitall -= Lets of Tettlement &c.

-— Civil Survey 1654-56

This Pzrish conteains 3,999 scres, st. messure. It is
bounded on the N, by Ballinlough Ph.y W. by the Ths. of
Ballynamona snd Inockeiny; S. by the Phs. of Athnessy,
Knockainy, Krnceklong and Eilfrush; and E. by the County
of Tipperary. It lies on the eastern margin of the
County, end consists, for the most part, of good land.

According to frchdall, a commandery for Knights Hos~
pitallers was $euvd@d here in the reizgn of King John,
and from this circumstance the parish tekes its nane.

Townlands &c.

Ballycahil - PSS,
~
Bgile Ui Chathail, 0'Cghill's town. J. C'D.
Ballyecshill - Je O'D.

A

-- Tithe Compn. Book

— deoay flap

-= Survey & Valusation Report,
Ireland 1824,

This townlaznd is siftusted in the 5.T. extremity of the
parish, It is bounded on the N+ by Knockeiny th. and the
Tde of Gotoon; Z. by the Ph. of Kilfrush; 5. by the
Phs. of Enockainy and Knocklong; znd W. by the Ph, of
EKnockainy and the Td. of Hewtown.

It is the property of Lord Xenmare, Xillarney, snd
contains 597 acres of arable larnd.

Barrysfarm - B.S.5.H,.

Ihis is an English name.
Barrysfarm - dJe 0'D,
-~ Tithe Compn. Boock
In the centre of the pasrish. Bounded on the N. by

Caestlefarm Td.; B. by the tds. of Cldtawn Bennett znd
Coolalough; S. by Coclalough Td.; and W. by the Tds. of
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Barrysfarn (contd,)

Coolscart and illfarm.

It ie the property of Lord Kenmaere, Killarney, and
. o . " .
contains 99 acres, about % of which is & demesne, an

the remginder sraeble land.
the Villaze of Hospitel.
i&bbey.
Castlefarn

Castlefarm

-

In the W. extremity of the parish.
by Lodge Td. and the Ph. of Ballynsmonas

mona Fhas

In the Wesgt of this td. is

There 1is s8lso the ruin of an

BeOeSalls '

Je 07D,

Tithe Conpn. Book

tur. & Vel. Report 1824

Bounéed on the H.
W. by Ballyna-

S+ by the Tds. of 1illfarm and Barrysfarm;

and E, by the Tds. of Lodge, Oldtown Ryan and Cldtown

Bennett.

It is the property of Lord Kenmsre, Xillarney, and
contains B¢ zcres, made up of about 36 scres of rough

pasture, zbout 80 =acres of
arable land, HNear the W.
In the N, of the td,.

demesne, &nd the remainder

boundary is Castlefarm louse,
is Barnameena Fort.

In the 8. of

the td. is 2 Trigl. Stetion, called Hospitel Hill.

-

Coolalouzh

\/' T
Cuil & Lochs, corner or
corner or sngle containing

Coolalough

In the S.E.
Ne by the Tds,
by Gotoon Td.s

extremity of the parish.
of Darrysfarm znd Oldtown Bennett;
S« by the Phs of Kilfrush;

BaSeb.Me 5]

engle of the lskey 1.8+,
a lake. dJd. 0D,
Je 0'Da

Tithe Compn. Book
Sur. & Vel. Report 1824

Pounded on the
We
and E. by

Emly Phe and the Td. of Cldtown Bennett.
The property of Lord Kenmare, XKillarney, and contains

454 wcres of srable lend.
the townland is a fort,

Coolskart

2bout the N. central part of

- 3.3.‘3 QE‘%’?&

411 'Scairt, the corner or angle of the cluster,

copse, or

thicket,
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Coolskart (contd.)

Coolscart - de O'D,
~- Tithe Compn. Book
-~ Barony HMap
-— Sure & Vals Report 1824

In the W. extremity of the pasrish. Bounded on the
Ne by the Tdee. of Uillfarm and B&rrysfarm, E. by Barrys-
ferm Tde.; S. by Gotoon Td.; snd ¥. by the Parish of
Fnockainy.

bt

The property of lLord
acres.

@OOtGOﬁ —— PG S el 7
This is now pronounced Geotun.

Geotun -~ This nsme is scarcely Irish, though it locks
such, as the termination -tun is generally found in Irish
names borrowed from the EZnglish. Is not this name siumply
a corruption of Goattown?

Gotoon -~ Ja. O'D,

Gottoon -- Barony ¥ap

Gootoon - Sur. & Vel, Report 1224

In the W, cxtre mlty of the Tarish., Bounded on the N,
by Ccolgcart Td.3 . by uQOlul&Lgﬁ Tds 2nd Kilfrush Fh.s
Se by Tallycanill Tdesy end %e by the Fhe, of Enockainy.

The property of Lord Kenmsre, Lillarney, containing
280 acres, In the £, of the townlsnd is a portion subject
to floods, and in the S.W. pert is Czrrollls Fort.

LOd e - E»S.gﬁh 8
L @éje ~= Jda C'D.
—— Tithe Compn. Eook

- Zur. & Val. Report 1824

In the N.F. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N.
and E. by the Ph., of Ballinloughy W. by the Phs. of Bzll-
inlough & Dellynsmona and the Td. of Castlefarmy and S.
by the tds. of Oldbown Hyan and Cestlefarm.

ihe property of Lord Eenmare, Killarney, containing
5435 acres of srsble 1«nd. In the S+ of this townland
is e fort, snd nesr the W, boundery is lLodge Hall.

Millferm — %ﬁg‘og oM b
¥illfarm ' — J. 0O'D

-= Tithe -Compn. RBook.
—— Sur. & Val. Report, 1824

_enmare, Lillarney, containing 174%
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Millfarm (contd.)

In the W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the K.
by Castlefarm Td.; E. by the tds. of Barrysfarm znd
Goolscart, Ss by Coolscart Td.; and %. by the Parish of
knockainy.

The nrcperty of Lord Kenmare, Killarney, containing
212; acres of arable land. In the N. of the townland is

Hospital 014 ¥ill (in ruins). .

Newtown -— BeS.S.H. 10
Baile HNua, new town.
Hewtown -—de O'D,

~— Tithe Compn. Book

In the S. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the M.
by Ballycahill Td., B. end S. by the Ph. of Knockainy;
and W, by the phs. of Athneasy and Knockainy.

The property of Lord Kenmare, Killarney, conteining
289% acres of arable lznd.

Oldtown Bennett —— BeD.T M, 11
Sean-Bhaile, ¢ld town. Jd. C'D.
Oldtown Bennett —— Js 0'Ds
0ldtown Ledwell ~= Tithe Compn. Book in poss. of
Revd. John O'Gredy, ¥nocksiny
Vicarage
Cldtown -- Burvey & Vel, ileport, 1824

In the E. extremity of the parash. Bounded on the N,
by the Td. of Cldtown Ryan; W. by Cestlefarm and Baryysfarm
Tdss3 Se by Coolalough Td. &snd the Fh. of Emly; ana B,
by BEmly Ph.

The property of Lord kKenmare, Killarney, containing 541%
acres of arable land. In the 3. of this td. is a fort.
There is also & Yrigl. Station, ecalled Cldtown. On the
Ve boundary is Ahnageeragh Bridge, and on the E. boundary
is EBszllynaveen Bridge.

0ldtown Ryan —~ B.S.S.M. | 12
Oldtown Hyan -- Tithe Compn. Book
-- Sur. & Vel. Report 1824
-— Jds 0'D,

In the I. extreﬂ ty of the parish. DRounded on the H.
by Lodge Tde; Ve by Lodge and Castlefarm Tds.; 8. by
the Té. of Cl@ﬁOWﬂ Renmett, and E. by the Psrish of
Ballinlough.

LY
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0ldtown Ryan (contd,)

The property of Lord Kenmare, Killarney, containing
212% acres, consisting of about 20 acres of bog znd the
remainder srable land.

Viscellaneous Féaturesf
Lodge Well -- John Msher, Farmer, 13
Lodge Td.

This well is situszated in the S.W. part of the Townland
of Lodge.

Aughnaguire Bridge -~ Edmd. Nolloy, Parmer,
- Bellynaveen Bridge

/ o :‘; 3
© Ath na gCaorach, ford of the sheep.
Ahenageeragsh - Js O'D.

On the #. boundary of this Townland (sic) with the Tds.
of Barrysfarm and Coolalough.

This bridge has 3 arches.

Hospital Hill Trigl. Stetion ~- Trigl. Dept. 14
In the S, part of the Townland of Csstlefarm.

Castlefarm llouse - Local
-- BRerony Map
nadennd J! O,D‘

Near the W, boundsry of the Townland of Castlefarm,
The residence of Standish C'Grady, Esg.

"Barnaneena Fort -- Loecal 15
Bearna an lonaigh, gsp of the fair or market,
Barnsnenagh Fort -— de 0'De.

In the northern part of the Townland of Castlefarm.
liospital 014 Jiill -- Loeal

In the . part of the Townland of ¥illfarm.
In ruins.

Carroll's Fort - sogal 16
In the western pert of the Townland of Gotoon,.

Yospital Village -- Locsal T
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Hospital Villaze (contd.)

This village stands on the boundary of the Tds, of

" Barysfarm and Coolscart, on the road from Bruff to
Tipperary, 4 miles E. of Bruff, and ¢ miles W. of Tipp~-
erary. In old records the village is ususally designated
the Hospital of ‘ney

Ballyneeveen or )
Ballyneven bridge )

Baile ﬁaoimh{ﬁ, Nevin's town.
Bullynaveen - de C'D,
In the S. boundzry of Coolalough Td.
This bridge hes 3 acres,

-- Bdmd, Wolloy,' Farmer 17

Fenmire Castle ' 18
¥Kenmere Castle = de 0'De

In the northern part of Barrysfarm Td., end within %
chain of a river. ‘

The ancient commandery for EKnights Hospitallers and
its possession were granted by Yueen Elizabeth to Sir
Valentine Brown, who erected a splendid castle on,
and probably out of, the ruins of the Commandery. IHis
descendants became Eerls of Kenmare, snd consequently
the castle came to be called Kenmare Castle. It, too, is
now in ruins.

Abbey Ruins & Grave Yerd -- Local 19
In the Townland of Barrysfarm.

fhe church of the ancient Commaendery. Only iis walls
now remging znd, in 2 niche on the M. side of the high
altar, is the tomb of a knight, which is said to be the
tomb of the founder.

®

River lYahore -- Plan 20

Correct. J. C'D.
&% the Villege of Uospital.
It is the boundary between the Tds. of Cestlefarm aznd

T e A
Darrysfearn,




